A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, 29 NORTH DAY STREET, ORANGE, NEW JERSEY, ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2018 FOLLOWING THE CONFERENCE MEETING.

The Chair led all assembled in a Salute to the American Flag.

Roll Call:

Present:

Councilman Tency A. Eason, North Ward Councilman Christopher Jackson, At-Large Councilman Harold Johnson, Jr. West Ward Councilwoman Jamie Summers-Johnson., South Ward Councilwoman Donna K. Williams, At-Large Council-president Kerry Coley, East Ward

Also Present:

Joyce L. Lanier, City Clerk
Gracia R. Montilus, Acting City Attorney
Kenneth Douglas, Fire Director
Adrian Mapp, Finance Director
Todd Warren, Police Director
Joy Lascari, Chief Financial Officer
Marlin G. Townes, Legislative Research Officer
Lisette Sanchez, Records Support Technician
Margarette Homere, Senior Clerk

Absent: Councilwoman Adrienne Wooten, At-Large.

The City Clerk announces that the requirement of N.J.S.A. 10:4-9 et. seq., "Sunshine Law" has been met. A notice of this meeting was sent to the Star Ledger and published in the Record-Transcript on July 12, 2018, posted on the Bulletin Board in City Hall and filed in the Office of the City Clerk.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES MEETINGS

September 18, 2018 – Conference & Regular Meeting Minutes

Motion to adopt the Conference and Regular meeting minutes from September 18 by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Jackson.

The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

REPORTS:

DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REVENUE COLLECTION 2018

Department of Community Service-Month of October 2018- Total collection: \$8,649.50

CONSTABLE REPORTS

- Mohamad Toure-Month of October 2018-No activity
- Richard Noisy-Month of October 2018- October 7, 2018 and October 21, 2018 church security, October 28, 2018 monthly meeting and October 31, 2018 Halloween security
- Darnell Brodie –Month of October 2018- October 1, 2018 and October 8 2018 Black Belt Security

OPRA REPORTS

Month of November 2018-132 OPRA received, 49 completed and 83 pending

COUNCIL REPORTS

Finance: Councilwoman Williams read into the record the Finance Committee Minutes.

Outstanding report due for Handicap parking and Ord. 60 and 61-2018.

Planning: Councilwoman Eason - Planning Board - there was a meeting were they discussed and

approved the Master Plan. Councilman Johnson requested that Councilwoman Eason to explain what is the process when a project is being memorialized. She explained that they discuss it and by memorializing the project and set forth the changes to be made. Councilman Coley inquired if the Planning Board provides the City Clerk with minutes. Councilwoman Eason advised that the secretary has been ill and they are in the process of replacing her, but all of the minutes are being recorded. Councilman Jackson stated that

there should be minutes available for the Planning Board meetings.

ABC: Councilwoman Eason advised that there is a gentleman's club opening on North Day

Street and the ABC Board is inquiring where they obtained their liquor license.

Library: Councilman Johnson will be attending the next meeting. Councilman Jackson advised

library will not be meeting in December but a letter was sent out providing progress of library. Councilman Jackson invited director to attend next meeting but has not received a

response.

Housing: Councilwoman Williams reminded council that there were a few members who retired and

resolutions will be forthcoming. She will have a report at the next meeting.

DPW: Kaitlin Gordon advised there was no meeting since city administration was not in

attendance.

Police: Director Warren appeared and advised on 12/5/18 interviews will begin for positions and over 600 people were feed during Thanksgiving. Mock trial was conducted and received

positive feedback. Wresting program will begin this month but no date available. Provided

City Clerk will applications. Toys for Tots is being planned.

• Councilwoman Williams inquired about some shots that she heard on Chapman Street and wants to know the process for the report taken. Director Warren provided the Council with the process carried out to prepare report from incident. She wants to know what is the benefit of the investigation.

• Councilwoman Williams advised that Ted Green and Mayor Baraka had an immigration discussion and would like to know when there will be a partnership.

Councilwoman Eason commended the Orange Police Department stating that the police
officers are busy in the City of Orange making their presence. Requested lights be placed
for Christmas.

• Councilwoman Summers-Johnson thanked the Police Department for helping clear out an accident in front of Hayward Avenue School during the storm.

Fire:

- The Fire Director reported that the Fire Department had 2,435 runs for the year.
- On 12/3/18 a car jumped the curb at 300 Mechanic Drive and an individual lost a leg. He also Commended Newark Fire Department for assistance in securing the building.
- On 12/2/18 he Councilwoman Wooten and Summers-Johnson attended community meeting at 65 Randolph. The tenants reported on safety issues and the Fire Department conducted inspections. Safety checks will be done on the 30 units. He reminded residents they can call (973) 266-4230.
- On 11/29/18 there was a Fire inspector examination hosted by Orange.
- On 11/22/18 they hosted their gift to give thanksgiving event.
- Toy drive will take place in December date to be determined.
- Hosted forum for Orange High School students who are looking to enter the medical field.
- Council Member Williams commented on an incident she had in her apartment when she left her oven on and fell asleep.
- The Director advised an oven should not be used to warm up an apartment. You can call the Fire Department if you don't have any heat.
- Council Member Jackson thanked the Director for what was done on Thanksgiving and for inviting the Council.
- Councilwoman Eason wanted to know the status of the ambulance matter she had brought
 up. Director advised the Ambulance representative attended a meeting but was not able to
 speak. The Bids for EMS service contract is due.
- Council President Coley inquired as to the status of the repair/replacement of fire hydrants. Requested he provide a list at the next meeting. The DPW would have to provide an update on the repair and replacement.

Council President directs Clerk to file reports.

<u>COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS</u> The Clerk reported the following:

Passaic Valley Sewage Commission ("PVSC") - Assessment of Newark Third and Fourth Quarter 2018 User Charges-Notice Public Hearing has been rescheduled. The Meeting on Thursday, December 6, 2018 will only be convened to agree upon a continuation to a future date. To be announced.

CITIZEN COMMENTS ON GENERAL ISSUES/AGENDA ITEMS

The City Clerk made the following statement:

Pursuant to section 4-10 of the Code of the City of Orange Township, each person addressing the Council shall step up to the microphone, shall give his or her name in an audible tone for the record, and unless further time is granted by the presiding officer, shall limit his or her address to Five (5) minutes.

The public is expected to conduct themselves in a proper manner, any derogatory, abusive or threatening statements will not be permitted. The Chair will immediately rule such conduct out of order and terminate any further comments.

The following residents and business owners made comments.

- Mr. Jeffrey Feld delivered heads up memo on 12/03/18 to council and city officials.
- Extended a get well wish to the BA.
- Concerned about the Best Practice presentation as compared to last years.
- Reminded Council about his outstanding OPRA requests, more importantly the FBI subpoenas. Expressed his concerned about the tax abatements reports.
- Advised City should look into tax lien sale.
- Commented on the Request for Proposals for Budget Consultant and wants to know if it is for the City or Municipal Council.
- Wants to know how much money is being paid on the Juliano settlement.
- Ms. Gloria Stewart inquired as to why the Finance Director was selected to fill in for the BA. She commented that as it relates to the School and the Police Department the city should be working together as a team. She was concerned that she was told that the Council does not have to respond to questions.
- Ms. Karen Wells heard the residents will now be able to pay their taxes on line with their credit cards. Wants to know if it has commenced?
- Mr. Gus Mitchell reminded the Council that he has come there before to ask why some people who have other State license plates are allowed to get parking permits. Previously, the BA advised he will follow-up but has not. Inquired as to what can be done to resolve the situation.

Motion to Close Citizen Comments by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilwoman Summers-Johnson

All were in favor.

- Capt. Dunn, Orange Police Dept. does not believe there are people with out of state plates have parking permits. 877-553-7283 you can call to report if there are people with out of state plates.
- Mr. Chris Mobley it is possible that there are people with out of state plates that have a temporary parking permit. There are two possible instances: (1) if a person relocates from another state a temporary permit can be given for 30 days, and (2) if a student who is out of state in college returns home for break. Council President inquired how many out of state plates permits have been issued? Mr. Mobley advised legislation will be prepared to reduce temporary parking permits from 60 days to 30 days. If they cannot obtain the New Jersey state plates, they can apply for another 30-day extension. Capt. Dunn advised there is state law that requires individuals to change their address when they relocate within 14 days.
- Councilman Jackson inquired what is on the face of the permit.? Mr. Mobley stated temporary permit.
- Director Mapp stated that you cannot pay your bills with a credit card online at this time. There will be an RFQ next week for a vendor and they are looking into Edmunds online software.
- Council President Coley explained that other cities have less time for citizen's comments not that he was thinking of shortening the time of citizen's comments.
- Mr. Mapp stated that the Best Practices will be posted on the website.
- Councilwoman Williams requested that the Clerk get the Board of Education statement.

• Councilman Jackson stated that there was only a comment about the Best Practices and there will be a public hearing on it in the near future.

- Clerk Lanier RFQ Budget Consultant is for the Municipal Council.
- Councilwoman Williams had the City Attorney confirm that there were subpoenas received by the City and is working with the City Clerk.

COUNCIL COMMENTS

Councilwoman Summers-Johnson:

- Thanked the Fire Department for their thanksgiving dinner
- Question for Public Works landscaper in South Ward what is the protocol for landscapers?
- The next South Ward meeting is scheduled for 1/24/18 at Our Lady of the Valley Church.

Councilwoman Williams:

- Unitarian Church is a non-profit. Asked Aaron Wilson the Tax Assessor to work with Director Mapp to look into a situation at the Church regarding being taxed. Mr. Wilson stated that a Non-profits must do a further statement every three years.
- Councilwoman Williams inquired if the City will be doing anything for the day of mourning for President Bush. Director Mapp said no. Director Douglass advised that he will have the flags lowered.
- Encouraged the community to be helpful with the Affirmative Action Committee.
- Councilwoman Williams advised that the City now has a lease with New Jersey Transit and is now responsible for the garbage at the Highland Avenue train station.

Councilwoman Eason:

- Lincoln Avenue School has put together a parent academy from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. for 12/13, 12/14, 12/15, and 12/16.
- Orange High school will be putting on their play.
- Confirmed school board members cannot incorporate curriculum for the schools that is done by the state. The schools are not overcrowded.
- Would like for Council President to reconsider responding to resident's answers in real time.

Councilman Jackson:

- Agrees about real time answers for some questions but not all. Some items need to be researched or thought about before they are answered.
- Encourages residents to reach out to him at 862-240-3634 or the city to seek answers and not entertain rumors. He also gave his e-mail address.
- He is looking forward to a timely budget for 2019.

Councilman Johnson – no comment.

Council President Coley:

• Revisiting the public comments part of the meeting. The law states that we do not have to answer questions. He is going to follow that new law starting January 2019. Questions will not be answered starting January 2019.

Councilwoman Williams:

- Reminded the Council and the City Admistration communication is very important providing examples.
- Requested City Clerk to revisit automated notification.

Councilwoman Eason requested copy every month of COO

ORDINANCES-SECOND READING/PUBLIC HEARING

The Clerk Ordinance 48-2018.

48-2018 An ordinance to amend Chapter 210 (Zoning & Land Development) of the Code of the City of Orange Township and provide for a Planning and Zoning Technical Advisory Review Committee by adding one (1) new member.

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 48-2018.

Seeing no one, the Chair declared the time closed.

Motion to close the public hearing by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Jackson The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 48-2018 by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Jackson.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten.

Motion Carries.

The Clerk read Ordinance 49-2018 by Title

49-2018 An ordinance approving an agreement between the City of Orange Township and J. Rossi Paint and Wallpaper, Joseph J. Rossi, and Annemarie P. Rossi to relocate J. Rossi Paint and Wallpaper to 425 Main Street, Orange, New Jersey to make improvements to 425 Main Street, Orange New Jersey necessary for business operations and to accept the transfer of real property from J. Rossi Paint and Wallpaper, Joseph J. Rossi, and Annemarie P. Rossi to the City of Orange Township.

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 49-2018.

He referenced his comments in his heads up memo to see is concerns on 49-2018.

Mr. Feld commented with regard to 51-2018 the finance of the project, there is no signature by an attorney on the Bond ordinance.

Ms. Gordon does not support the ordinance.

Seeing no one else, the Chair declared the time closed.

Motion to close the public hearing by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Johnson, Jr.

The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 49-2018 Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Johnson, Jr.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten

Motion Carries.

The Clerk read Ordinance 50-2018 by Title

50-2018 An ordinance of the City of Orange Township authorizing the acquisition of 425 Main Street, Orange, New Jersey land also identified as Lot 25, Block 2201 for the purchase price of \$1,990,000.

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 50-2018.

Mr. Feld commented that he incorporated all his questions and comments from his memo.

Questioned why the city is paying a premium to the group and how is the city financing this project.

Ms. Gordon agrees with Mr. Feld.

Seeing no one else, the Chair declared the time closed.

Motion to close the public hearing by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Johnson, Jr.

The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 50-2018 by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Jackson.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent Wooten

Motion Carries.

The Clerk read Ordinance 51-2018 by Title

51-2018 (WO) A Bond Ordinance providing for the acquisition and renovation of 425 Main Street, by and in the City of Orange Township, in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey (The "City"); appropriating \$3,000,000 therefor and authorizing the issuance of \$2,857,000 bonds or notes of the City to finance part of the costs thereof.

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 51-2018.

Mr. Feld commented that there was no signature on the Bond Ordinance. He commented that he had not received the OPRA request regarding the Bond Counsel. Questioned the Supplemental Debt statement. Seeing no one else, the Chair declared the time closed.

Motion to close the public hearing by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Jackson The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 51-2018 by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilman Johnson, Jr.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten

Motion Carries.

The Clerk read Ordinance 52-2018 by Title

52-2018 An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Orange Township, Chapter 200, entitled "Vehicles and Traffic" Section 200-52.1 Handicapped Parking Spaces. (399 White Street)

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 52-2018.

Seeing no one, the Chair declared the time closed.

Motion to close the public hearing by Councilman Johnson, Jr, seconded by Councilwoman Williams.

The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 52-2018 by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilwoman Summers-Johnson.

On the motion: Councilwoman Eason asked that Director Mapp to relay to Director Mayes that there were plans to do something with the park on White Street. The park should be done first before handicapped parking is considered.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten.

Motion Carries.

The Clerk read Ordinance 53-2018 by Title

53-2018 An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Orange Township, Chapter 200, entitled "Vehicles and Traffic" Section 200-52.1 Handicapped Parking Spaces. (479 Vernon Place)

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 53-2018.

Seeing no one else, the Chair declared the time closed.

Motion to close the public hearing by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilwoman Eason. The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 53-2018 by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilwoman Summers-Johnson.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten

Motion Carries.

The Clerk read Ordinance 54-2018 by Title

54-2018 An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Orange Township, Chapter 200, entitled "Vehicles and Traffic" Section 200-52.1 Handicapped Parking Spaces. (357-363 Lincoln Ave., Apt. BA)

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 54-2018.

Seeing no one else, the Chair declared the time closed.

Motion to close the public hearing by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Johnson, Jr.

The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 54-2018 by Councilman Johnson, Jr., seconded by Councilman Jackson.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten

Motion Carries.

The Clerk read Ordinance 55-2018 by Title

55-2018 An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Orange Township, Chapter 200, entitled "Vehicles and Traffic" Section 200-52.1 Handicapped Parking Spaces. (557 Carroll Street)

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 55-2018.

Seeing no one else, the Chair declared the time closed.

Motion to close the public hearing by Councilman Johnson, Jr., seconded by Councilwoman Eason. The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 55-2018 by Councilman Jackson, seconded by Councilwoman Williams.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten.

Motion Carries.

The Clerk read Ordinance 56-2018 by Title

56-2018 An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Orange Township, Chapter 200, entitled "Vehicles and Traffic" Section 200-52.1 Handicapped Parking Spaces. (99 Bell Street)

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 56-2018.

Seeing no one else, the Chair declared the time closed.

Motion to close the public hearing by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Johnson, Jr.

The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 56-2018 by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilwoman Williams

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten

Motion Carries.

The Clerk read Ordinance 57-2018 by Title

57-2018 An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Orange Township, Chapter 200, entitled "Vehicles and Traffic" Section 200-52.1 Handicapped Parking Spaces. (560 White Street)

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 57-2018.

Seeing no one else, the Chair declared the time closed.

Motion to close the public hearing by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Johnson, Jr.

The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 57-2018 by Councilman Jackson, seconded by Councilman Johnson, Jr.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten

Motion Carries.

The Clerk read Ordinance 60-2018 by Title

60-2018 Ordinance of the City of Orange Township to approve a tax exemption for a thirty (30) year period and to authorize the thirty (30) year exemption and authorizing the execution of a financial agreement between the City and D&R Orange Urban Renewal, LLC.

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 60-2018.

Mr. Feld spoke that the financials have not been shown. Spoke about the RAB Bonds and that they cannot be approved until Local Finance Board gives it approval. The ordinance is premature.

Mr. Derick Henry feels that this should wait till the numbers are known.

Seeing no one else, the Chair declared the time closed.

Motion to close the public hearing by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Johnson, Jr.

The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 60-2018 by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Johnson, Jr.

On the Motion: Councilwoman Williams asked that Development Councsel4 make a statement on the record. **Mr.** Jim Fearon, Gluck Walwath – Redevelopment Counsel – developer made presentation when ordinance was introduced. Project numbers and parking revenue was provided to the counsel. Financial information has been presented and analyzed.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten

Motion Carries.

ORDINANCES INTRODUCTION/ FIRST READING

The City Clerk read Ordinance Number 61-2018 by Title.

61-2018 Ordinance of the City of Orange Township approving a Garage Lease Agreement with D&R Orange Urban Renewal, LLC, providing for a thirty (30) year lease by the City of a portion of a proposed two-level parking garage, with three (3) extension options of ten (10) years each.

Motion that Ordinance 61-2018 be introduced on first reading and that the public hearing would be held Tuesday, January 2, 2019 by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Johnson, Jr.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Colev

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten.

Motion Carries.

CONSENT AGENDA

The City Clerk read the following statement.

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so request, in which event, the item will be removed from the general order of business and considered in its normal sequence of the agenda.

RESOLUTIONS NUMBERS *343-2018 THROUGH*345-2018

*343-2018 A resolution appointing Sharon Spence as a Homeowner Representative to the Rent Leveling Board in the City of Orange Township, New Jersey. (Sponsored by Council President Kerry J. Coley)

*344-2018 A resolution authorizing settlement in the matter of Joseph Juliano v. City of Orange Township. (postponed till 12/18/18)

*345-2018 A resolution approving the bill list for council meeting vote on December 4, 2018 dated November 30, 2018 and approving checks issued by the Finance Department in accordance with Ordinance 2-95 (Grand Total: \$4,815,159.59).

Motion to adopt the Consent agenda by Councilman Johnson, Jr., seconded by Councilman Jackson.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten.

Motion Carries.

Councilwoman Williams made a statement regarding the Tax Sale that is online and printed out tells of people's names and the amount they owe. She stated that the list did not say anything about the property. She suggested that the list show the property also.

Councilman Johnson agreed and asked Mr. Mapp did they use the same format last year. Mr. Mapp stated that he was not sure. He said that the list usually gives the name, amount and lot and block. Councilman Johnson stated people are looking for addresses not lot and block.

The Clerk read Resolution 246-2018 by title.

A resolution to enter into an Executive Session to discuss Resolution 344-2018 which is a litigation settlement.

Motion to adopt Resolution 246-2018 by Councilman Johnson, Jr., seconded by Councilman Jackson.

Roll Call:

Aves: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten.

Motion Carries.

Motion to enter into the Executive Session by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Johnson, Jr.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten.

Motion Carries.

Time 10:07 P.M. they went into Executive Session.

Motion to close Executive Session by Councilman Johnson, Jr., seconded by Councilwoman Williams

Returned to Regular Session at 10:29

Motion to postpone Resolution 344-2018 till 12/18/18 by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Johnson, Jr.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Williams, Coley

Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Wooten.

Motion Carries.

NEW BUSINESS AND WALK-ON ORDINANCES / RESOLUTIONS $$ N
--

OTHER PENDING BUSINESS – None.

Motion to adjourn by Councilwoman Williams, seconded by Councilman Johnson, Jr.

By consensus the regular meeting adjourned at 10:31 P.M.

Approved:	
Joyce L. Lanier	Kerry Coley
City Clerk	Council President